

Geter McKeller

One of the Donors of St. Andrew's Site

giving the impression of noble spaciousness and ample light. Directly facing the main entrance is a beautiful stained glass window, the gift of two sisters of the Mc-Kellar family, Mrs. Deacon and Miss Mary McKellar.

A splendid pipe organ was installed and used on the day of dedication. The celebrated organ builders, Casavant Brothers, of St. Hyacinthe, Que., were given the contract, at a price of \$5,250.00. Mr. Andrew Carnegie paid half the cost of this organ.

Continuing his story, Mr. Rowand re-

calls the laying of the foundation stone by Peter McKellar on September 1, 1908, when the dedicatory address was delivered by Dr. J. A. MacDonald, then editor of the Toronto Globe.

Progress on the building was rapid and when the new church was opened three Sundays were devoted to celebrating the event, with special preachers on each day.

On Sunday, June 13th, 1909, the first Sunday of dedication, the preacher was Rev. Robert Johnston, D.D., of Montreal, on the second Sunday, a week later, Rev. A. B. Weldrum, D.D., of the Old Stone